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May 30, 2008

TO: AJ. Johnson, City Administrator

FROM: Stephanie Romagnoli, Human Resources Manager

SUBJECT: Bargaining Unit Agreements

All three of the bargaining units have ratified and are in the process of signing their
respective contracts. I am now bringing these contracts to the City Council for their
approval.

Here is a summary of the main changes to each of the contracts:

Police

• One year contract

•  Change in the structure of the wage schedule. We have reduced the number of
steps by 1 and changed the years in which steps are achieved

•  Sick leave hours will no longer count as hours workeS for purposes of calculating
overtime

• Reduced personal leave from 12 hours to 8 hours
•  Changed work schedule from 5 eight hour days to 4 ten hour days and made the

necessary languages changes to accommodate this
•  Employees in this bargaining unit will now pay 5% of the cost of single health

insurance

BlueAVhite CoUar

•  Two year contract

•  3.5% across the board wage adjustment each of the two years.
• Adjusted pay grades for certain positions that weredbelow market.
•  Sick leave hours will no longer count as hours worked for purposes of calculating

overtime

•  Employees in this bargaining unit will now pay 5% of the cost of single health
insurance.

Fire

• Two year contract

•  3.5% across the board wage adjustment each of the two year.
•  Changed the Local bargaining unit number. This was a request from the union to

reestablish their original unit number. They will now be Local #608

If you have any questions, please let me know.






































































































